







HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED


 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong


 #74349

 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492

 +852-67115777

 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



JOSEPHINE

Filipino | Christian | Married | 44 years old | 1 kids
Philippines | 12yrs experience

Hi.. ma'am /Sir Good Day I'm Josephine, 44 years Merreid with one Son 12 years old...my belief is Christian..I am from tacloban Part of Visayas of the Philippines...I am looking for a new employer because after I finish my contact from the Previous employer I decided to have a longer Vacation to be with my family because during the Pandemic I almost 4 years no Rest and Vacations and now I want to go back hongkong to work again to support my family and I want to give a Good education for Son.

My Previous employer they are hongkong People and they 3 in the family and 1 Big Dog Golden retriever..first in the Morning when I wake I feed the Dog and I bring him to walk after I Prepare their Breakfast and after they eat I went to market and when I reach home from the market I Prepare Lunch for madam because she stay at home and after I clean and tidy up the House and in the afternoon I Bring down again the Dog for walk and when I go up I Prepare the Dinner for them usually I Cook 3 to 4 Dishes I meat, I seafoods 2 kids of vegetables and one Longsoup...

I am looking for a employer having a Dog because I am a Dog Lover...Hardworking, God fearing person and trustworthy Thankyou and have a blessed Day



WORKING STATUS

PHL/Ex-Hong Kong

Available from: 2024-08-15



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English ◆ Mandarin



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care
- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Teen care
- ◆ Elderly care
- ◆ Pet care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning
- ◆ Tutoring



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Car wash
- ◆ Gardening



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Western
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Chinese long soup



EXPERIENCE

Oct 2020 - Dec 2022
Hong Kong / HK Island
Hong Kongese Family
2 Adults
1 Adult with special care
?1 Dog
Teen care, Elderly care, Pet care, Cooking,
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning
I have a reference letter

Sep 2015 - Sep 2020
Hong Kong / HK Island
Chinese Family
Numbers of family members:
2 Adults
2 Children (6?11 yrs. old, 8?13 yrs. old)
1 Elderly
1 Co-worker
Child care, Teen care, Elderly care, Cooking,
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Aug 2013 - Aug 2015
Hong Kong / HK Island
Hong Kongese Family
2 Adults
1 Baby (2?4 yrs. old)
1 Elderly Care
Others?Baby care, Elderly care, Cooking,
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

Oct 2006 - Sep 2009
Taiwan
Taiwanese Family
2 Adults
2 Children (7?10 yrs. old, 9?12 yrs. old)
1 Elderly
Child care, Elderly care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring



EDUCATION

1998 - High school graduate
4 years course